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RISO - HVAC Equipment Maintenance – DND Gander, NL 
 

W6863-225473/A 
 

AMENDMENT # 3 
 
*************************************************************************************************** 

THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO THE TENDER DOCUMENTS IS EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY.   
THE AMENDMENT SHALL FORM A PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 

*************************************************************************************************** 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
 
Question # 1: There was one site we didn’t have access to because of security issues. Can an 

equipment list be provided for this building. I am not sure of the name or number but it 
was commonly referred to as the “the Turkey Farm” 

 
 
Answer # 1:  (2) Two Leibert  

1. Model # DD0352B, Serial # 1021C27909  
2. Model # DD0503KUBOE1742A, Serial # C10E840007 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Question # 2:  Would it be possible to get a complete print out of a “systems list” from the Controls 

Operator work station, in the RM shop. The tech on tour with us couldn’t get access at 
the time of the visit.  

 
 
Answer # 2:  No. This system is DND property and is only to be used by DND employees 
 

 

 

 
Question # 3:   In the RFP it was mentioned that water treatment is be provided for building 161, 

however on the tour we were advised that boiler systems were not part of the RFP and 
no water treatment systems were observed. Can you clarify?  Is it the swimming pool 
treatment that is referred to in the RFP and not HVAC water treatment? Or is there a 
boiler system in 161 that we didn’t see? There are hot water coils in the HVAC units so it 
would be likely there is a boiler system that would need water treatment. 
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Answer # 3: There is no swimming pool in this building, the heating system in the building is 
geothermic, and so this heating and cooling system contains Glycol which is used for the 
operation of the heating system which has to be monitored for quality and maintenance 
for the best performance of the system. It is important in this bid to have knowledge of 
geothermal maintenance and process. 

 

 
Question # 4: Also in the RFP section 15766.1 it list Solar heating panels. No such panels were 

observed on our tour. Can you clarify if these exist, and if so offer a little more detail as to 
their design and function? 

Answer # 4: The system is a Solarwall SW150 which is built in the facing of the building and is not 
specifically identified on the building. 

 

 
Question # 5: What are the automation systems being used. We are aware of Delta and automatic 

logic, there is one more which we did not see on the site visit? 
 
Answer # 5: This system is DND property and is only to be used by DND employees  
 
 

 
Question # 6: On the site visit we noticed that only Building CEF91 has a water treatment 

requirements.  We were not allowed to enter the “Turkey Farm”. 
Is there a Building 161?  If so, is that the “Turkey Farm” and will a site visit be scheduled 
for that?  

 
Answer # 6: Turkey farm is building 101 and not 161.  
 

Building 161 is occupied by 91CEF which is the designation of the unit not the building #. 
 
 
 

Question # 7: Typically with only closed loop systems there is a requirement for quarterly service visits.  
Is monthly service required as per the bid document or are quarterly visits sufficient?  

 
 
Answer # 7: The specs for the monthly service is a requirement in order for the units to perform 

adequately, a quarterly would not be sufficient 
 
 
 

************************************************************************************************************************ 
BY SUBMISSION OF ITS OFFER, THE OFFERER CONFIRMS THAT IS HAS READ AND 

UNDERSTANDS THE REQUIREMENTS EXPRESSED IN ALL AMENDMENTS AND HAS INCLUDED 
ALL COSTS OF THESE REQUIREMENTS IN THE TOTAL OFFER AMOUNT. 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
************************************************************************************************************************ 


